

Re: Edits re: OFHP Opposition Briefing

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2017 16:41:32 -0400

I've asked the same thing.
This might be it; but I'll read again tonight.

CoS will have edits on the Government Caucus deck.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 4:39 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Edits re: OFHP Opposition Briefing

FYI, any other edits? Just want to make were funnelling them all through.

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: May 9, 2017 4:35 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Edits re: OFHP Opposition Briefing

Hey Martin,

We have one suggested edit to the Fair Hydro Plan opposition briefing deck I was hoping you could test out on your end. Slide 9 states that:

"The IESO's funding deferral will be financed indirectly through the debt capital markets by sale of the regulatory asset."

Could we please instead say:

"The IESO's funding deferral will be financed indirectly through OPG's financing entity."

I will let you know if I hear of any other edits that are tracking!

Best,
David

David Campbell
Legislative Assistant and Issues Manager
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416.314.0704 | C: 647.649.3739